

Camille Schmoll
camilleschmoll@yahoo.fr

CAREER

2007-present Associate Professor (Maîtresse de conférences HDR) in Social Geography, University Paris Diderot, Géographie-cités research team
2005-2007 Marie Curie Fellow, Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies (EUI, Florence)
2006 Researcher at the Osservatorio delle differenze, Municipality of Bologna
2004-2005 Research training at Università degli Studi di Napoli, Federico II
2000-2004 PhD Researcher and Teaching Fellow, University Paris X-Nanterre

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

2018 French National **Habilitation as Full Professor in Sociology, Demography and Geography**
2017 **Habilitation thesis.** *Migrant spatialities in Southern Europe. A Gender Approach* (University of Poitiers)
2012 Italian National **Habilitation as Associate Professor in Sociology**
2004 **PhD in Human and Social Geography** at the University of Paris X-Nanterre. Dissertation: *A cosmopolitan market place. Migratory dynamics and transnational trade in Naples*. With distinction.
2000 Master's degree (D.E.A) in Sociology and Geography on "Migration, Space and Society" at the University of Poitiers (Migrinter research centre)/University Paris 7 (Urmis research centre)

AWARDS AND FELLOWSHIPS

2015-2020 **Institut Universitaire de France**, Junior Fellowship
2015-2020 University Paris Diderot **Prime d'excellence scientifique**
2013-2014 **Resident Fellowship** at Ecole Française de Rome (Rome, Italy)
2013-2014 **One semester sabbatical leave** (CRCT) provided by French National Council of Universities
2005-2007 FP6 **Marie Curie Fellowship, EUI**
2004-2005 Research Fellowship offered by the Italian Ministry of Foreign Affairs
2004 PhD Finalist for the Best Geography Dissertation Prize (Comité National Français de Géographie)
2000-2003 **PhD Scholarship**, French Ministry of Education and Research, University Paris X-Nanterre

KEY QUALIFICATIONS

Mobility; Migration; Migration policy; Gender; Space and Place; Borders and Border places (islands, cities, maritime borders); "new" migratory forms and patterns (transnationalism, undocumented migration, asylum seekers, migrant women); Gender, Generation and the Family in International Migration; Urban and regional studies; Local development; Migrants trajectories

Methods: Qualitative research; multi-site ethnography and mobile methods; Surveys; feminist and participative methods; qualitative spatial methods; e-ethnography

Populations and fields of empirical research: European migration (Southern Europe) and extra-European migration (North and Sub-Saharan Africa; Asia); European Union (France, Cyprus, Malta, Italy) and North-Africa (Algeria, Morocco, Tunisia)

ADMINISTRATIVE AND SCIENTIFIC TASKS

At the faculty of History Geography, Economics and Social Sciences (University Paris Diderot)

- Member of the Scientific Council (since 2014)
- International Relations Coordinator (2010-2016)
- Students tutoring coordinator (2007-2010)

Research projects advisory board

- ERC Starting Grant MobileKids: Children in multi-local, post-separation families (UCLouvain)
- Advisory board of several Italian projects (PRIN)

Scientific committees

- Scientific Council of Cité Nationale de l'Histoire de l'Immigration, under the scientific supervision of Patrick Boucheron (2017-2019)
- Annual Jury of Ecole Française de Rome (2018-2020)
- Head, with Nadine Cattan (CNRS) and Nancy Green (EHESS), of the « Interdisciplinary Mobilities working group » (Labex Dynamite) (2016-2019)
- In charge of the best paper Award in Gender Studies, University Paris Diderot (2017-2019)
- Scientific Council of Plurigenre action, Institut des Humanités de Paris (since 2014)
- Scientific Council of La cité du genre, University Sorbonne Paris Cité (since 2016)
- Scientific council of the Think Tank « Genre et ville » (since 2016)
- Editorial Board of Revue Européenne des Migrations Internationales (since 2017)
- Recruiting committees : Aix-Marseille Université (2017) ; Université de Grenoble Alpes (2017) ; Université Paris Est Marne la Vallée (2016) ; Institut d'Urbanisme de Paris (2014)

Referee for Scholarly Journals, Book Publishers and research project (a selection)

Agence Nationale de la Recherche, Swiss National Fund, European Commission (ERC/H2020)
Amsterdam University Press ; Cahiers d'Etudes Africaines ; Comparative Migration Studies ; Cybergéo ; L'Espace Politique ; Espaces, Populations, Sociétés ; Fennia – International Journal of Geography ; Genre, Sexualités, Sociétés ; Geopolitics ; Journal of Immigrant and Refugee Studies ; Justice Spatiale-Spatial Justice ; Migration Studies ; Nordic Journal of Migration Research ; Polis ; Presses Universitaires de Tours ; Revue d'Etudes Comparatives Est-Ouest ; Revue Européenne des Migrations Internationales ; Sociology ; Stranieri in Italia ; Studi sulla questione criminale ; Sociétés Plurielles.

International Conferences advisory board

L'Italie pour bagage. Migrations, circulations et italianité. XIXème-XXIème siècles (Cité Nationale de l'Histoire de l'Immigration/Institut Culturel Italien, 2017) ; *Géographies féministes : théories, pratiques, engagements* (Sorbonne Université, 2017) ; *Commerce et changement urbain : stratégies entrepreneuriales, pratiques citadines et régulations politiques* (Paris, 2017) ; *Espaces et rapports sociaux de domination* (U. Marne-la-Vallée, 2012) ; *Mobilités au féminin* (Tanger, 2005)

PhD Supervision at University Paris Diderot (since September 2016)

Daphné Caillol, *Vulnérabilités féminines, parcours migratoires et identités transnationales : une analyse à travers l'histoire sociale des femmes philippines domestiques en Jordanie*

Simone Di Cecco, *Les transformations du travail migrant en temps de crise: inclusion différentielle, humanitarisme et utilitarisme en Italie*

Member of PhD committees (member of the internal evaluation team):

Etienne Toureille, *L'image de l'Europe, vue de Turquie*, defended in 2017

Brenda Le Bigot, *L'habiter mobile. L'exemple des seniors et des backpackers au Maroc et en Thaïlande*, defended in 2017

Sarah Baudry, *Gentrification et espaces publics à Rome*, in progress

Roberto Calarco, *The hotspot approach*, in progress

Marta Esperti, *Governance at the EU's Southern maritime borders*, in progress

PhD External Examiner

Adrien Doron, 2018, *Les réseaux du commerce transnational tunisien, de la Méditerranée à la Chine*, Université de Toulouse

Francesca Genduso, 2017, *L'Italia altrove. Una lettura postcoloniale delle riviste geografiche italiane (1882-1942)*, Università di Palermo

Ryslène Dahhan, 2017, *Prendre place dans la ville. Immigré-e-s nord-africain-e-s dans les marchés périphériques de Nice*, Urmis Nice, Université de Nice

Johanne Le Bars, 2017, *Les "sans-papiers" et la ville : lieux et espaces de domination et de résistances*, Université Paris 12 Créteil

Joëlle Moret, 2015, *From Migration to Mobility Capital: European Somalis' Cross-Border Movements and the Transnational Circulation of Resources*, Université de Neuchâtel, Suisse

Angela Piredda, 2015, *Ricongiunte ma lavoratrici. Il caso delle donne marocchine immigrate in Sardegna e in Toscana*, Università Statale di Milano

Azita Bathaie, 2012, *Bojo Rolo! Ethnologie des migrations afghanes en Iran et en Europe*, Université Paris Ouest Nanterre

TEACHING ACTIVITIES (2007-2017)

Undergraduate

Mobilities, flows and Networks (36H); The City in Social Sciences (202 H); Qualitative research: an Introduction (183 H); Gender Geographies (72H); Health and vulnerability (10H); Urban Geography (120 H); Economic Geography (78 H); Teaching activity in the framework of existing Erasmus agreements (University of Malta, University of Exeter, University of Naples l'Orientale)

Graduate

Qualitative Methods (270H); Populations and Mobilities (128H); Social change and the city: issues and problems (30H); Work and employment (32H); Gender and Social Change (20H); Research techniques: conducting an interview (86h); Population, Space and Place (56H); Demography in the EU: old and emerging Challenges (56H); International Migration: theories and concepts (20H)

Teaching in summer schools

with Giovanni Semi, Doctoral seminar on "Migrant social networks and crossborder trade", MEDI Genoa Summer School (2007)

Summer School "Sociology and Politics of Immigration in Europe", European University Institute, Florence. Lecture on "Recent research issues within the field of migration studies in sociology, anthropology and geography" (2006)

Regular Research Seminars

Since 2014, Monthly Seminar at EHESS, Paris : **Mobilités transnationales, circulations migratoires, économies migrantes : acteurs et dispositifs**, <https://enseignements-2017.ehess.fr/2017/ue/2307/>, with Michel Péraldi (CNRS-EHESS) and Adelina Miranda (University of Poitiers)

Since 2015 MAGMET, **MigrAnts in Global METropolises** seminar, <https://societesplurielles.fr/fr/seminaire/magmet/>, with Delphine Pagès El Karoui (INALCO), Catherine Lejeune (University Paris Diderot), Hélène Thiollet (Sciences Po Paris)

RESEARCH PROJECTS

2017-2021 *Métropoles : crises et mutations dans l'espace euro-méditerranéen* (Ecole Française de Rome), <http://www.efrome.it/fr/la-recherche/agenda-et-manifestations/actualite/metropoles-crisis-et-mutations-dans-l'espace-euro-mediterraneen.html>

2015-2018 *Villes-mondes : Approches comparées du cosmopolitisme et des migrations*, <https://societesplurielles.fr/fr/>

2016-2018 *Babels. La ville comme frontière*, dir. Michel Agier (EHESS), <https://anrbabels.hypotheses.org/>

2012-2018 *Atlas historique des migrations en Méditerranée* (Ecole Française de Rome, University of Aix-Marseille)

Previously

- 2009-2012 *Migration, Circulations, methodologies*, Scientific cooperation programme between University of Chicago and University Paris Diderot
- 2008-2011 *Eurobroadmap: Visions of Europe in the World*, FP7 research programme, www.eurobroadmap.eu
- 2010-2011 *Irregular Migration in European Islands*, <http://www.flsh.unilim.fr/miriade/miriade-network/>
- 2007-2010 *FEMMAGH-Social mobility of women from Maghreb* (Agence Nationale de la Recherche)
- 2009 *The Gender dimension of Geographic Labour Mobility in the EU (2008-2009)* - European Parliament
- 2008 *Shrinking Regions. A paradigm shift in Demography and Territorial Development* - European Parliament
- 2007-2008 *Literature Review on Identity and Social Inclusion of Young Migrants and People of Migrant Background*, FIERI (European and International Forum for Research on Migration, Turin).
- 2006-2007 *The integration of young migrants and young people of migrant origins in the Emilia-Romagna region schools*
- 2004-2005 *Immigrants' settlement spaces in the Campania Region*, University L'Orientale, Naples

GUEST LECTURES, INVITED SPEECHES AND CONFERENCE PARTICIPATION (A SELECTION)

- 2018 "A Gender and spatial approach on International Migration", British School of Athens/Ecole Française d'Athènes, **Guest lecture**
- 2017 "An emotional approach to migrants' spatialities", National University of Singapore, **Invited speaker**
- 2017 **Keynote lecture**, Doctoral School on "Gender and Mobilities", MAPS, University of Neuchâtel
- 2016 "Tra reclusione e strategie di autonomizzazione: i stranieri nel CIE di Ponte Galeria", Università di Roma Tre, **Invited speaker**
- 2015 **Guest lecture** "Women bodies and migration", Migrant Bodies Project <http://www.migrantbodies.eu/>, La Briqueterie, Vitry-sur-Seine (France)
- 2014 **Keynote lecture**, "Transnational approaches to Gender Studies", Gender Studies department (CUSO doctoral Program), University of Lausanne
- 2014 "Doing Gender Geographies without Geographers. Some critical notes on the Gender Turn within French Geography", **Guest lecture**, Harokopio University Radical Geography Seminars, Athens, <http://vimeo.com/97205455>
- 2014 "The art of bordering. Economies, performance and technologies of migration Control", Maxxi Roma, **Invitation to the Final Roundtable**, <http://www.antiatlas.net/en/2014/08/26/the-art-of-bordering-maxxi-rome-24-26-octobre-2014/>
- 2014 "Islands as borderlands", Conference on 'Islands. New theorizations of Insularity in the Mediterranean', **Invited speaker**, European University Institute/NYU Florence
- 2014 "Il modello sud-europeo di migrazione. Per una prospettiva multiscalare e di genere", **Guest lecture**, Dipartimento di Statistica, Università di Milano-Bicocca
- 2013 "Irregular migration to Southern European Islands", **Guest lecture**, European Migration Network, Ministry of Home Affairs, Malta
- 2013 Workshop "Un'altra idea di Europa? Giovani di origine straniera e percorsi identitari", **Invited speaker**, Centro Medi, University of Genoa
- 2013 Workshop "Libre circulation et frontières ouvertes : quels impacts sur les flux migratoires ?", **Invited participant**, Mobglob, Malta
- 2013 Globalization and Mobilities Conference, **Invited speaker**, "Gendered geographies of Power in Borderland Europe", Urban network, University of Chicago.
- 2012 "Sexualiser la marge. Pour une approche critique des migrations féminines en Europe du Sud", **Guest lecture**, Gender Studies Institute, University of Geneva, <https://mediaserver.unige.ch/play/77587>
- 2012 "Circulations transnationales et dynamiques spatiales des migrations en Europe du Sud. Une perspective de Genre", **Guest lecture**, Maison d'Analyse des Processus Sociaux, Université de Neuchâtel.

- 2011 with Giovanni Semi, "Circulations, transnational migrations and urban space. Do we inhabit the same space/time?", **Invited Speaker**, Compas, Oxford University
- 2010 **Invited speaker**, University of Chicago
- 2008 **Invited speaker**, Eliamep/Athens
- 2006 **Invited speaker**, Institut d'Etudes Méditerranéennes de l'Université de la Suisse Italienne, Lugano
- 2006 **Invited speaker**, Trinity College, Dublin

ORGANIZATION OF SCIENTIFIC EVENTS

- 2018 Workshop "Pluridisciplinarity and Migration Studies", Paris
- 2017 Workshop "Moving borders in the Mediterranean", Paris
- 2016 Workshop "Urban cosmopolitanism: theoretical and methodological challenges", Paris
- 2016 International Conference "La Méditerranée: jeunes, migrations et développement", Rome
- 2015 Workshop "Gender, Mobilities, Spatialities", Paris
- 2014 with Hélène Thiollet and Catherine Wihtol de Wenden, International Conference "The Mediterranean migration model in trouble", Rome
- 2013 International Conference "Dedans et dehors. Mobilités internationales et dynamiques des territoires en Italie", Rome
- 2012 International Conference "Gender and the spatial turn", Paris
- 2011 International Conference "Irregular Migration in European Islands", Valletta/Malta
- 2009 International Conference "Moving Gender", Paris
- 2008 Summer School "Gender in the Mediterranean", Rabat/Morocco
- 2007 with Eleonore Kofman, Albert Kraler and Martin Kohli. International Conference "Gender, Generation and the Family in International Migration", European University Institute/RSCAS
- 2007 with Marzio Barbagli. International Conference "Present and future of second generations of immigrants", Bologna
- 2007 Workshop "The social worlds of illegal economies in the Mediterranean. A social network approach". European University Institute/RSCAS

MEDIA COVERAGE AND PARTICIPATION TO THE PUBLIC DEBATE (A SELECTION)

Media coverage

Television (LCI, France 2, I-Télé, BFM TV, France Info TV, Arte) ; Press (Médiapart, La Croix, Repubblica, Repubblica delle Donne, l'Actu, Le Un, El Watan, Libération) ; Radio interviews (France culture, RFI, Radio 24, Rai, Slovak Radio, Europe 1)

Speeches to policy makers

- 2018 French « Conseil Economique, Social et Environnemental », <http://www.lecese.fr/content/questions-camille-schmoll-universite-paris-7-politiques-accueil-demandeurs-d-asile>
- 2017 Invited speaker at Interparliamentary G7/G20 Conference "She moves : The Challenges of a World on the Move: Migration and Gender Equality, Women's Agency and Sustainable Development" (<http://webtv.camera.it/evento/11090>)
- 2009 Presentation at the EU Parliament of the Study « Shrinking Regions. A paradigm shift in Demography and Territorial Development »

Other public interventions

Invited speeches at Musée d'Aquitaine, Bordeaux (2016) ; Institut Culturel Français d'Alger (2017) ; Cité Nationale de l'Histoire de l'Immigration (2015) ; Regular interventions on migration and gender in schools and festivals (film, theatre, dance); Roundtables organized by local institutions (Mairie de Paris, Comune di Alessandria, Comune di Napoli)